Devon Cannon

i e R
From: Sharon Younse
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 10:46 AM
To: Devon Cannon
Subject: RE: Tremont Water

Good Morning,
1. lJack Walters
2. Brenda Dubose
3. John Mclain, Sr
4. William Harper, Vice President
5. Wayne McNabb, President

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Devon Cannon
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 7:25 AM
Subject: RE: Tremont Water

Mrs. Younse,
I have them on the Agenda for December 14th. Because we are pretty much appointing a new board,
we need to stagger these appointments, one will expire every year from 2022 through 2026. Once we

they start expiring they will be set for five year terms.

Please let me know how you want to stagger these appointments.

Thank you,
‘ Lincoln Parish Police Jury
Po Box 979

Lincoln fuoniazems
100 West Texns Avenue
PARISH POLICE JURY Ruston, LA 71270

(318)513-6200
(318)513-6209

From: Sharon Younse

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 9:22 PM
To: Devon Cannon

Subject: Tremont Water

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.




Hello Devon,
I'm sending you a copy of the minutes from the Tremont Water Board Meeting adding the new board members. Also,

attached is the contact information for each of them. If you need maore information let me know. When will they be put
on the agenda to be appointed?

Thanks,
Sharon Younse

Sent from Mail for Windows



